

Rikard Smit  
Director, M7-M12 Integration Project  
PO Box K659  
Haymarket, NSW, 2113

12/12/2025

---

Subject: M12 Central - Site Audit Report – October 2025

Dear Mr Smit

I refer to your submission, dated 28 November 2025 of the Site Audit Report (SAR) for the Central portion of the M12 Motorway project (SSI-9364).

I note from your submission that the SAR has also been provided to -

- Liverpool City Council
- Penrith City Council
- Fairfield City Council

In accordance with Condition E88 of SSI-9364 the Department has received the SAR for information. You are reminded that operations must not begin within one month of the Department receiving this document.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at [grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au](mailto:grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au)

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown  
Team Leader  
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary